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Now address: IReoute 7
: Fredeorick, Ma., 21701

October 28, 1947

Hr. Julius Frendsen :

Vice President and Washington Manager
United Fress Internstional

315 Hational Press Building
Washingten, D. C. 200CL

Dear. My, Prendsen:

Your letter of October 23 has Just reached me 2t our new addreszs,

I welcome your invitaticn. Enciosed is the rough draft of the arti-
cle. I have tried to combine 2 ninimum expression of my rsasons for
believiag ths Werren iavestigation was inadequete and erronsous with
uhstiI bope you will regard es news, whst no wire service has ever
carried.

Az I bold you by telephons this morning, I leave for Bew York early
Vondey morning and will be home for parts of November 2 and 3 bhafore
leaving ou & trip. I return home Yoverbar 2%

Duriag this time my wife (301/473-3186) will know where I em. Until
the aftrooon of November 1, I msy be resched at Parallsx Fublishing
Company in New York, phone 421-8050., From the 4th until late aftem-
noon the Sth, I mey be reachsd throuzh Jim Jsrrison {so4/822-2L1L). P
Pron the evening of the 8th throuzh ths lste afternoon the 10th, I will
be in Chicago, where I will be slsaping but spending little ¢ther time
et the Eclidny Inn., PFrom thera I go %c Tan Tranclsce, thence {sbout
the 1E5th) to Los Angsles. T leavs for Dsllas the merning of ¥ovember
20 (whers I may be reached thyuugh Penn Jones, editor, Midlothisn Mir-
ror, Midlothian, Texss, or the Chuck Boylss show (9 pem.), Haslo
Scation ELIF,

¥nglosed are marksd copies of the books, Publication dete of OSWALD
IN HEW QRLEANS is not nntil Hovember 1. Also enclosed are soveral of
the pictures I mentiomed. I will help Jour own people in lew Orleans
take bstier cnes while I sm there if you sc dssirs. after You have
exemined thsse, the only spars sopies I have of Polarold originals, I
would appracizte their retum,

I also enclose ecoples of the once-snerst documents I eite. Yow may
ksap and uss these 1f you so desire. Should you want to essure your-
self of their validity, with the citetions you may obtein your own
coples from Mr. Msrion Johnson at the Netionsl Arohives. His phone
is 963-4092 (3-50Y2 on an "inside™ phoas).

Bucauses I will be unavailable most of the time between no¥ and Bovem-
ber 22 (not 23), you may edit this article &= your needs require, as
long es thsre is mo change in fact or doctrine. If there is eny othap
way in which I can hslp, plesse ask me. I have several thousand peges
af once-sscret dosuments snd a number of other plctures, You may ex-
anine them a% our mutual coavsniencs.




..............

Mr. Prendsen - 2

I do, genuinely, welcome this offer from UPI. With as smuch sincerity
&8 man can muster, I hope it can be the beginning of a reel dialogue
oa this subject, for I believe the ®ssasafnation end its offfclsl in-
vestigation are toushstone {ssues, mast important to our scclety aad
the integrity of z democratic syatom.

Sincerely,

Jarold Welsberg

Enclosures



